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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions. 
 
1.  Question:  RFP Section F, Paragraph F-2(b) states that the principal place of 
performance shall be at the Naval Research Laboratory.  For proposal purposes, is 
there a designated portion of hours that should be allocated to on-site labor? 
 

Answer:  No.  Historically, 95% to 100% of the work has been performed on-site at 
the Naval Research Laboratory. 
 
2.  Question:  In an effort to ensure consistency in the evaluation of proposed 
personnel, does the government intend to issue a formal statement concerning the 
qualifications of substituted or replaced key personnel?   
 

Answer:  ONR 5252.237-9705 - Key Personnel Clause cited on page 7 of the 
Solicitation adequately covers this.   
 

 
3.  Question:  In evaluating cost proposals, how will the government determine the 
realism of proposed labor costs?  Some offerors have initially proposed highly qualified 
(and hence more expensive) personnel with the intention of removing them after the 
term of the key personnel provision.  Replacement personnel are often lesser qualified 
and bid at much lower rates.  While this pricing strategy is often not evident in the cost 
proposal, it results in an unrealistic price as the higher priced individuals are, in fact, not 
replaced. We respectfully request that the government issue a statement that there 
must be consistency between the cost and technical/management proposals and that 
any plans to replace proposed personnel be fully disclosed. 
 

Answer:  The Government feels such a statement is unnecessary. 
 

4.  Question:  Section L-13(2) FACILITIES requires that we provide a description of the 
facilities and equipment we anticipate using in order to satisfy contract requirements.  
“The offeror shall identify whether the equipment and facilities is government owned, 
corporately owned, or the property of each team member.” 
 

Section L-10, Government Furnished Property, states that “No material, labor, or 
facilities will be furnished by the Government unless provided for in the solicitation.” 

 
The only reference to any GFE/GFP is Section H-7, which states that “Government 

property will be used by the contractor’s personnel in the performance of that portion of 
the contract performed on site at the U.S. Naval Research Laboratory (NRL) including 
any of its field sites.” 

 
We respectfully request a list of GFE/GFP to be furnished for this contract.  
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Answer:  Historically, the only GFE provided was in fact for on-site use and it was 
office space and related equipment. 
 
5.  Question:  Reference Attachment 3 – Personnel Requirements. 
 

There are inconsistent requirements in two solicitation labor category descriptions 
that make it very difficult to satisfy. 

 
The Labor category description for System Engineer states that “Experience in the 

area of maintaining and enhancing high-speed network systems using existing 
platforms or developing new network systems is necessary.” This requirement is 
appropriately included in the labor category description for the Computer Scientist. 

 
Similarly, the Labor category description for Computer Scientist states that “Systems 

engineering experience with Low Earth Orbiting (LEO) satellites, test equipment and 
satellite ground stations is particularly desirable.” This requirement is appropriately 
included in the labor category description for the Systems Engineer. 

 
Please clarify if these requirements are necessary for the respective labor 

categories. 
 
Answer:  The Personnel Requirements for both the Systems Engineer and the 

Computer Scientist are correct as they are written in the Solicitation.  No changes are 
necessary. 
 
6.  Question:  RFP Reference:  Attachment. J-3 Personnel Requirements. Pages 9-10 

Page 2 qualifications for the Mechanical Engineer  (Page 10 of the attachment) 
would appear to be incorrect.   

Are the qualifications shown on page 10 meant to be for the Misc. Support Labor 
Category instead of for the Mechanical Engineer category?   
 

Answer:  Yes, the qualifications on page 10 are meant to be for a Misc. Support 
Labor Category.  The following changes are made to page 10:  DELETE title 
“Mechanical Engineer (continued)” and REPLACE it with “Misc. Support Labor”  ADD 
the following introductory paragraph:  “A miscellaneous category has been formed to 
account for numbers of individuals that are required to perform the efforts in diverse 
areas detailed in the SOW.  This category included areas such as logistics, CM, 
administration and clerical.”   
 
7.  Question:  RFP Reference:  Attachment. J-3 Personnel Requirements. 
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The Solicitation Number (RFP N00173-05-R-LS01) on Attachment J-3 is different from 
the other sections of the RFP (N00173-04-R-LS02).  Is this correct?   
 

Answer:  No.  The Solicitation Number should be N00173-04-R-LS02 and all 
references to the solicitation should be the same.  Remove any reference to N00173-
05-R-LS01 
 
8.  Question:  RFP Reference: M-2.1 Technical/Management (1) Personnel 
Qualifications 
 
This paragraph references "the appropriate qualifications as set forth in Enclosure (1) of 
the Statement of Work."  Personnel Requirements are contained in Attachment Number 
(3).  Is Enclosure (1) meant to be Attachment Number (3)? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  Any reference to Enclosure (1) in the Statement of Work should be 
removed and replaced with “Attachment Number (3) to the Solicitation”. 
 
 
9.  Question:  RFP Reference: Attachment (3) Page 1 and 2 
 

Does the reference “The proposed personnel shall be available for work efforts on 
the first day of the contract award” refer to Key Personnel only?   
 

Answer:  No.  All personnel should be available to work when the contract is 
awarded, however, it should be noted that this does not mean that all contract tasks will 
be initiated at time of award.  Tasking is based on current funding levels and program 
requirements. 
 
 
10.  Question:  RFP Reference: Clause H-7, Clause I-1 and SOW 3.2.2.2 
 

H-7 (page 11) of the RFP indicates that NRL will retain possession and control of all 
GFP for responsibility and accountability purposes. 

 
Clause I-1 incorporates FAR 52.245-5 and DFARS 252.245-7001, which are 

included in by reference, which will make the contractor responsible and accountable for 
GFE. 

 
The FAR and DFARS clauses, combined with 3.2.2.2 of the SOW (page 7) strongly 

indicate the contractor is accountable for the GFE. 
 
Answer:  H-7 is the “On-Site Use of Government Property” provision and with this 

provision the Government Property does remain in the possession and control of the 
Government for property responsibility and accountability purposes.  However, the 
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Clauses at 52.245-5 and 252.245-7001, as well as, paragraph 3.2.2.2 of the SOW 
(page 7) relate to Government Furnished Property that has actually been provided to 
the contractor via formal action and the contractor is then responsible and accountable 
for the property until it is returned to the Government.   

 
11.  Question:  How does H-7 of the RFP relate to the property clauses (FAR 52.245-5 
and DFARS 252.245-7001) in section I of the RFP?   

 
How does the requirement in SOW 3.2.2.2 relate to the property clauses (FAR 

52.245-5 and DFARS 252.245-7001? 
 
Answer:  See the response to Item 10 above.   
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